Sonia Smith
e e
From: Stone, Joan (NN

Sent: 05 December 2014 08:52

To: Sonja Smith

Subject: RE: P1005-01 Ballinrobe Biogas Ltd Application for an IE Licence
Sonja,

Sh e (D)

| refer to your recent correspondence concerning the attached. The Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

suggests that the following be taken into consideration.

The operations proposed on the site and the receipt/discharge of waste materials shall be regulated, as appropriate, by

the following:

e Animal By-Products Regulations (Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1069/2009)

e Regulations and Guidelines pursuant to the Nitrates Directive 91/676/EEC, the Water Framework Directive
2000/60/EC and Groundwater Directives 2006/118/EC as implemented by the Department of Agriculture, Food

and the Marine.

In addition the buildings and structures associated with the proposed development should be constructed in

accordance with DAFM specifications for Farm Buildings and Structures.

Apologies for the late response. &\‘3‘0&
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Kind Regards oﬁ\i@
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Joan NN
&
Joan Stone _ §o &
Climate Change Section & (,\\(@
Climate Change & Bioenergy Policy Division & &
Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine s\c,oQ
Johnstown Castle Estate fo

Wexford OOQ
Tel: 053 91 70348 Fax: 053 91 43950
E-mail: joan.stone@agriculture.qov.ie

From: Sonja Smith [mailto:s.smith@epa.ie]

Sent: 05 November 2014 12:12

To: Stone, Joan

Subject: P1005-01 Ballinrobe Biogas Ltd Application for an IE Licence

Please see attached letter for your attention. Any further details can be seen at
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1005-01.

Regards

Sonja Smith

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Inniscarra

Co Cork
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